ren Rensehausen, CPRP RECREATION BOARD
Karl Antonevich

Mike Cabral

N. Diane Davis

) Kevin Manuel

Tim Shaw Patti Nenna

Asst. Director of Parks & Recreation Donald Squires

tshaw(bristolri.gov Michael Tomaselli

BRIS.LOL PARKS
RECREATI N

w
rv

D irector of Parks & Recreation
wrensehausen(@bristolri.gov

MEMORANDUM =

To: Steven Contente o
Town Administrator

From: Warren Rensehausen, CPRP - P
Director .

Date: July 15, 2025

Re: Parks & Recreation Department Movie in the Park Dancing & Entertainment August 6.

The Department of Bristol Parks and Recreation supports the Request to have their
Movie in the Park Dancing & Entertainment and asks the following;

e Allow open access to the park and any sidewalk or walkway in the vicinity.

e Work with the Department to remove any rubbish and signage that the event
accumulates.

e Be sure that no vehicles enter or exit from the Park during the event without an event

organizer guiding them, and during the set up and breakdown of any equipment.
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